FILED 4/29/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03991-2019
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
(ST Public Service Commission
& R ot CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  April 29,2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

="
FROM: Curtis J. Williams, Public Utility Analyst IV, Office of Industry Development &

Market Analysis

RE: Docket No. 20190064-TX - Application for Certificate to Provide Local
Telecommunications Service by Altaworx LLC

Per the attached documents, please change the name Altaworx, LLC to Altaworx LLC in the
Master Commission Directory and Case Management System.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you o _
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Curtis Williams

From: Laura Garfinkel <Laura@gsaudits.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Forrest Derr; Samantha Maqueo

Subject: Re: Altaworx, LLC Name Change on Materials Submission to the Florida Public Service
Commission

Hi Curtis,

Was great speaking with you earlier today. Per our conversation | am in agreement that the
registration for Altaworx ("Applicant") with the Florida Public Service Commission should be under the
name (highlighted in yellow):

C (oras - Altaworx General 1 Space in between LLC)

The above is correcting what had been provided on the materials submission of the Application in the
name of Altaworx, LLC. The above highlighted in yellow will ensure name continuity to the name
registered with the Florida SOS (what's listed in www.sunbiz.org).

As discussed I'd rather take this stance requesting the name change on the Application for the
Company in this manner via email v.s having to go into sunbiz and re-registering the Company as
Altaworx, LLC.

Always always thanks again so much for your assistance.
If any questions please feel free to give me a jingle.

Best,

Laura

Laura Garfinkel

Senior Telecommunications Consultant
Global Strategic Accountants

6250 Shiloh Rd. Suite 240

Alpharetta, GA 30005

Cellular: 973-760-9218

Office: 678-304-6467



2019 FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT FILED
DOCUMENT# M15000007814 Apr 17, 2019
Entity Name: ALTAWORX LLGC Secretary of State

6224705377CC
Current Principal Place of Business:

22765 U.S. 98, SUITE A
FAIRHOPE, AL 36532

Current Mailing Address:

P.O. BOX 1451
FAIRHOPE, AL 36532 US

FEI Number: 26-3574860 Certificate of Status Desired: No
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

COGENCY GLOBAL INC.
115 NORTH CALHOUN ST SUITE 4
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the Stale of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Authorized Person(s) Detail :

Title PCEO
Name RICHEY, RICKIE
Address 22765 U.S. 98, SUITE A

City-State-Zip: FAIRHOPE AL 36532

| hereby certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under
oath; thal | am a managing member or manager of the limited liability company or the receiver or truslee empowered o execule this report as required by Chapter 605, Florida Statutes; and

that my name appears above, or on an aftachment with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE: RICKIE RICHEY PCEO 04/17/2019

Electronic Signature of Signing Authorized Person(s) Detail Date



Detail by Entity Name Page 1 of 2
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Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Detail By Document Number [/

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Limited Liability Company
ALTAWORX LLC

Filing Information

Document Number M15000007814

FEI/EIN Number 26-3574860

Date Filed 09/29/2015

State AL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC STMNT OF RA/RO CHG
Event Date Filed 08/01/2017

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address
22765 U.S. 98, SUITE A
FAIRHOPE, AL 36532

Changed: 03/08/2016

Mailing Address

P.O. BOX 1451

FAIRHOPE, AL 36532

Registered Agent Name & Address
COGENCY GLOBAL INC.

115 NORTH CALHOUN ST SUITE 4
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

Name Changed: 08/01/2017

Address Changed: 08/01/2017
Authorized Person(s) Detail
Name & Address

Title PCEO
RICHEY, RICKIE

22765 U.S. 98, SUITE A
FAIRHOPE, AL 36532

Annual Reports

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail ?inquirytype=Entity... 4/17/2019



Detail by Entity Name . Page 2 of 2

Report Year Filed Date
2016 03/08/2016
2017 04/24/2017

Document Images

08/01/2017 -- CORLCRACHG ‘ View image in PDF format

04/24/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT] View image in PDF format

03/08/2016 - ANNUAL REPORTI View image in PDF format

09/29/2015 -- Foreign Limited ] View image in PDF format

Flerida Departient of Srate, Division of Corperatiens

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=Entity... 4/17/2019





